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1.! APPELLATE DECISIONS - HERRMAN v. LANDIS

IRA C. HERRMAN,
Appellant,

ON aAPPEAL
CONCLUSIONS

~VS~

TOWNSHIP COMWMITTEE OF THE
. TOWNSHIP OF LANDIS
(CUMBERLAND COUNTY),

N N P N )

Respondent )

N@w Jersey Stete Libra
lice A. Joseph, Esq., Attorney for Appellant. y steie Liorary

M. J. Greenblatt, Esq., Attorney for Respondent.

This is an appeal from the denial of appellant's appli-
cation for a plenary retall consumption license for premises
located at the intersection of Wheat Road and FBast Avenue, Landis
Township.

Respondent contends that the application was properly
denied because the neighborhood is rcsidential, the residents
object to the issuance of the license, and the existing placcs
adequately service the demands of the vicinity.

Respondent Township is es sentldlly an extensive rural
community with a population of approximately 17,000. The vicinity
in which appellant's premises are located 1s entiroly residential.
Indced appellant's premiscs themselves consist of & private resi-
dence which will require extensive alterations before being suit-
able for the sale of alcoholic beverages or the conduct of any
other mercantile business. To the north and west of these premises
are large uninhabited swamplands. Twenty-fivce consumption licenses
have been issued in the Township, threc being approximately one
mile from appcllant's premises. Appellant, when asked on direct
examination whether in his opinion the section in the immediate
locality of his premiscs was adequately serviced by these existing
licensees, replied he did not know. Although one person, a resi-
dent in the vicinity, testified in favor of issuing a license to
appellant, the record establishes that the general sentiment of
the surrounding residents was to the contrary.

- In view of the character of the ncighborhood, the objec-
tions of the residents thercin and the existence of a sufficient
number of licensed places adecu%toly supplying the demands of the
community, it cannot be said that the denial of appellant's uppll—

cation was unreasonable. See Vannozzi v. Trenton, Bulletin #35,
Ttem #7, where the Commissioner sustained the action of the local
issuing authority in denying an application for premises located
in a residential neighborhood, and Haenelt v. Haworth, Bulletin #57,
Ttem #11, where the Commissioner sustained the action of the local
issuing authority in denying an application wherc the existing 1li-
censed places were adequate to scervice all reasonable demands. See
also Apgar v. Tewksbury, Bulletin #66, Item #&; Hickey v. Lopatcong
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The action of respondent 1is afflrmed,

. D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Commissioner

5 By: Nathan L. Jacobs
| ' Chicf Deputy Commissioner

Dated: August 29, 1935.

APPELLATE DECISIONS - LOCKETT v, WAY

GRACE T. LOCKETT, )
Appellant,
-VE-—-

ON 4PPEAL
CONCLUSIONS

HONORABLE PALMER . WAY, JUDGE
OF THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF
CAPE MAY COUNTY, AND ISSUING
AUTHORITY,

Respondent

A N S N

Robert Bright, Esq., Attorney for Appcllant.
Samuel F. Eldredge, Esq., #ttorney for Respondent.

This is an appcal from the denial of an application for
a plenary retail consumption license for premises lecated at Penn-
sylvania Averme and the Beach, in Lower Township.

Respondent contends that the application was properly
denied for the reason, among others, that there is a sufficient nunm-
ber of licensed places in the vicinity of the premises sought to
be licensed, and an additional license in said vicinity would be
socially undesirable.

The right of an issuing aufhority, even in the absence
of a formal limitation of the number of licenses to be issucd, to
deny an application where the granting thereof would result Jn the
existence of too many licensed places in any particuler vicinity is
well settled. Bumball v. Burnett, llo N. J. L. 254 (Sup. Ct. 1935)
Bader v. Camden, Bulletin #44, Item #83 Furman v. Springfield, Bul-

" letin #49, Item #6; Clement v. Loder, BUlLCbln #5652, Iten #5; Faccl—

domo V. Unlon Boach Bulletin #55, Itcm #8.

Appellant's prenises are located in a residential section
of Lower Township known as Wildwood Villas, approximately one nile
square, with an all-ycar population of 100 and a sunmer population
of 2500. Five plenary retail consunption licenses have becn issued
therein, threc within a block and a half in each dircction fron
apncllant's premises. There is no evidence that public necessity
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and convenience dictate the issuance of an additicnal licensce
for prenmises located in said vicinity or that the deternination
of respondent is unreasonable.

The action of respondent is affirmed.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Commissioncr.

By: Nathan L. Jacobs,
Chicef Veputy Commissioner

Dated: August 29, 19385,

APPELLATE DECISIONS - GELGER v, READINGTCN

Frank W. Geiger, trading as
"Idle Rest Hotel®

N N’ ~

appellant,
On Appcal
~VS~ \ CONCLUSIONS
/
Township Comnittece of the .
Township of Headington, )

Respondent. )

e e e e e e o)

Braeclow & Tepper, Bsgs., by Herman W. Brons, BEsq., Attorneys
for appellant.

Philip R. Gebhardt, Esq., Attorney for respondent.

This is the third appeal from the denial of zppellant!s
applications for a plenary rctail ceonsunption license for premises
located on Readington Road, Readington. Sece Bulletin #87, Iten
#4 . and Bulletin #79, Itcen #11.

At the last appeal respondent contended that appellant's
application weas properly denied because of its limitation of the
nunber of licenscs to be issued and 1ts issuance of the allotted
nunber. Appellant contended that the application of the linitation
to hin was improper because (1) the threc licensees were improperly
preferred over him, and (2) his prenises constituted a hotel.

These contentions werce overruled for the reasons fully sct forth

in Bulletin #79, Iten #11.

In the present appeal appellant again advances the con-
tention that the premiscs sought to be licensed consist of a hotel
to which the limitation of three cannot be nmade applicable. This
issue was fully prcecsented at the hearing on the last appeal. Proper
adninistration requires that aside from exceptional cases where the
clear interests of Jjustice conpel a contrary conclusion, deter-
ninations shall be final and not subject to redeterminations. Cf.
Bulletin #79, Iten #4. No such cxceptional situation is here pre-
sented. Indeed, the only additional evidence introduced on the
controverted issuc was to prove that the road on which the prenises
are located 1s covered with crushed stone and is not dangerous on
a rainy day. Thesc facts arc clearly insufficient to alter the
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conclusion that the appellant's preniscs do not constitute a hotel
within the controlling principles anncunced by the Commissioner.
Sce Bulletin #84, Iten #3.

Tne action of respondent is affirmed.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Comnissioner.

Bys Nathan L. Jacobs
Chief Deputy Comiissicner

Dated: ©“eptember 9, 1935.

4. APPELLATE DECISIONS ~ RADICH v. WOODBRIDGE

Mary Radich, )
Appellant, )

~Vs- )

On Appeal

Township Committee of the ) CONCLUSIONS
Township of Weoodbridge, )

Respondent.

Mary Radich, Pro Se.
Leon E. McElroy, Esg., Attorney for Respondent.

This is an appeal fron denial of a plenary retail
consumption license for premises known as 19 Oakland hAvenue,
Scwaren.

Appellant admitted that she had not obtained, or
paid the fee for, a Federal tax stanp, prior to the filing of the
application or the disposition thercof by respondent. She also
adnitted that the licensc fee did not acconpany her application
and that the original application filed by her has been rcturned.
These facts are fatal to the maintenance of thls appeal. See
Suock vs, Harding, Bulletin #8%3, Iten #4; Andreach vs. Keansburg,
Bulletin #73, Iten #14; GQuinlan vs. allenhurst, Bulletin #81,
Item #17.

The appeal is, thercfore, disnissed without prcju-
dice however to appellant's right to filc a new application in.
accordance with the Act.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT,
Conmissioner

By: Nathan L. Jacobs
Chief DPeputy Conmuissioner
Dateds ©eptenber 12, 1935.
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5. APPELLATE DECISIONS - RET&IL LIbUOR DISTRIBUTORS
ASSOCIATION OF ATLANTIC CITY V§° ATLANTIC CITY
AND ACOSTINI

Retail Liquor Distributors
Association of Atlantic City,
a corporation of the State of
New derseyy

 Appellant,

On Appeal
CONCLUSIONS

—VS~
Board of Comnissioners of the
City of Atlantic City and
Joseph Agostini,

Respondents

S S~ NS N ~— ~ | g S’

Paul M. Salburg, qu., Attornpy for Appgllant
Wheeler Grey, Esq , dttorney for Res pondent Joseph Agostini,

Anthony J. Siracusa, Esq s, by Sanuel Backur, Esq., Attorney
for Respondent, Board of Conu¢ss1onors of the City of
Atlantic City ‘

This 1s an appeal fron the 1ssuance by the respondent,
Board of Comnissioners of the City of Atlantic Clty, of a plenary
retail consunptilon llCGnSL to respondent, Joseph Agostini, for
prenises located at #626 Pacific Avenue, Atlantlc Clty

At the hearlng, counsel for the appellant consehted to
abandon the appeal provided a view of the licensed premises dis-
closed no violation of section 13(1) of 'the Control Act. Fron a
view of the prenises, taken on August 24, 1935, it appears that
the licensee operates a delicatessen store adgacent to this tavern

at #626 Pacific Avenue. The respective prenises are oubstnntlally
separatc and distinct. The fact that there is a door in the rear
of the tavern leading into a hallway flom which the delicatessen
store may, in turn, be: entered Lhrough another door, does not
alter this conclusion.. See Bulletin Vo5 Iten #15.

The appeal herein is lem;sgeu.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Lounlsgloner

: By: Nathan»L. Jacobs
. ‘ Chief Deputy Comuissioner

Dated: September 12, 1935
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APPELLATE DECISIONS - CONOVER v. ATLANTIC CITY

Harry Conover, )
Appellant, )

—V5— ) g; On Appeal
' ' : : i CONCLUSIONS
Board of Cormissioners of the) i
City of Atlantic City, )

Respondent

i

Thomas G. 'siddall Esg., Attorney for Ap%erant

“Anthony J. Siracusa, Esq., by Samuel Backer, Esq. , Attorncy for

Bespondent

) This 1s an appeél from the deﬁial of appellant's
appllcatlon for the renewal of his plenary retail consumption
license for premises located at #2035 Melrosc Avenue, Atlantic
City. .

At the hearing on appeal, res@ondent withdrew 1ts
answer and recommended that a license be, issued to appellant.

In addltlon, evidence was introduced to jsupport the propriety
of the issuance of the license sought.

The action of rcspondent is reversed.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT,
Commissioner

Bys Nathaﬁ L. Jacobs -
Chief Deputy Commissioner

Dated: September 12, 1935 f

APPELLATE DECISIONS - AGNELLIﬁO v. UNION BEACH

Borough of Union Beach,

Respondent

Vincenza Agnellino, ) f
Appellant, ) 5
' !
—VS8— )
‘ 3 On Appeal
Borough Council of the ) CONCLUSIONS
)
)

Maurice Warner, Bsq., Attorney for Appéilant
Ezra Karkus, Esq., Attorney for Respon@ént

4
[
:
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This is an appeal from the denial of an application for
a plenary retail consumption license for premises located on Front
Street opposite Pine Street, Union Beach.

Respondent contends inter alla that the application
was properly denied for the reason that there are a sufficient
number of licensed places in the vicinity of the premises sought
to be licensed by appellant and that an additional license in said
vicinity would be socially undesirable. Union Beach is essentially
a summer resort with a permanent population of about 2000, which
increases to about 4500 during the summer. This increase includes
a large percentage of women and children. There i1s testimony that
on Sundays during the summer scason the number may be increcased to
7500 persons.

Twelve plenary rctall consumption licenses have been
issued in Union Beach, one within 100 feet of appellant's premises,
a second within 200 feet and a third within 300 fect. All these
places, as well as appellant's, are located on the beach front and
there 1s testimony that an additional license for premises along the
beach front would be soclally undesirable.

Faccidomo vs. Union Beach, Bulletin #55, Item #8, was
an appeal from the denial of an application for the same premises
now sought to be licensed by appellant. The Commissioncr there
sustained the respondent's denial based on the adequacy of the
number of existing licensed places in the vicinity on the ground
that it did not appear that public necessity or convenience
dictated the issuance of the additional license sought. The
facts presented on the controverted issue in the instant case are
substantially the same as those presented in the Faccidomo
case and no cause appears for a modification of the conclusion
therein reached.

Appellant advances the further contention that respon-
dent unjustly discriminated against her in that it issued a
license to another person whose application was filed after
appellant's application was filed. This is of no present signifi-
cance since the license was not issued for premises in the vicinity
of those sought to be licensed by appellant and there is nothing
to show that it was issued for premises in a vicinity adequately
provided for. Battaglia vs. Glassboro, Bulletin #66, Iten #4.

The action of respondent is affirmed.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Commissioner

By: Nathan L, Jacobs
Chief Deputy Conmmissioner

Dated: September 14, 1935
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8. APPELLATE DECISIONS - FUCCELLO V.gTRENTON
DANIFL FUCCELLO, f
Appellant, é
5#5« k On Appeal

- CONCLUSIONS
CITY ‘COUNCIL OF THE CITY »
OF TRENTON,

Respondent.

- e e e s e e o ema e e - e mee e e

- Crawford Jamieson, Esq., Attorney for %ppellant,

Adoiph F. Kunca, Equ, Attorney for Respondent.

This is an appeal from the denial of appellant?s appli-
cation for the renewal of his plenary retail consumption license
for premises located at #R19 Ferry Street, Irenton.

After denying the application,’ respondent conducted an
informal hearing, as a result of which: it withdrew its answer
and recommended that a license be issued to appellant. In
addition, at the hearing of the appcal evidence was introduced
to support the propriety of the issuarice of the license sought.

The action of respondent is reversed.

1
v

D. FREDERICK BURNETT,
Commis$ioner

By: Nathan L. Jacobs
- Chief Deputy Commissioner

Dated: August 28, 1935.

REVOCATION PROCEEDINGS - LOUIS COHEN, trading as STATES

FAST FREIGHT CO.
In the Matter of Proceedings to 3 |
Revoke Transportation License No. ' |
T-42, issued to Louis Cohen, trad- : | On Revocation

- ing as States Fast Freight Co.,

216 South Victoria Avenue, Atlantic:; CONCLUSIONS AND ORDER

City, N. J.

o -
° .

Jerome B. McKenna, Esq,,‘Attorney foﬁ Uepartment,
Frederick M. P. Pearse, %sq., by Max .Mehler, Esq., :
Attorney for the Licensee.

Charges and Notice to Show Cause why Transporation
License No. T-4Z issued to Louis Cohen, trading as States
Fast Freight Co. should not be suspended or revoked, were duly
served upon the licensee. Upon the return date of the notice
a hearing was held and the licensee appeared by counsel and
was afforded full opportunity to be heard.
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Charge #1 alleges th vt the Licensee committed acts of
violence upon Morris Geller and Charles Levy, employees of
Weisbrod and Hess Corporation, holder of New Jersey Limited
fholesale License No. WL-63, and acts of sabotage to its
property, with intent to interfere and actually interfering with
the conduct of its business. Although the evidence establishes
the commission of acts of violence and sabotage, it does not -
clearly connect the licensee therewith. The liccnsee testified
that the acts were committed without his knowledge or consent,
and there is some intimation that they may have been connected
with labor difficulties. However, in view of the findings here-
inafter set forth, no finding need be made on this charge. Chargc
#2, which related to the first charge, was withdrawn because of
the absence of an essential witness duc to illness.

Charges #3-6 inclusive allege that the Licensee solicited
orders for and sold beer to various licensees in New Jerscy and
in connection therewith unlawfully warchoused alcoholic beverages
in a truck owned by him and located in a lot at LOZ1 Everett
Strecet, Camden. The evidence supporting thesc charges was un-
controverted. A Transportaticon License authorizes its holder to
transport alcoholic beverages; 1t deoes not authorize him to sell
or solicit the sale of alcoholic beverages. There must be a find-
ing of guilty on each of charges #3& - 6.

Charge #7 alleges that the licensee falsely swore in his
application that he had never becn convicted of a crime and
Charge #8 alleges that he was convicted of a crime involving
moral turpitude, thercby disqualifying him from holding a license
under the provisions of Section £22. The evidence establishes that
in November, 1928 the Grand Jury of Allegheny County, Pennsylvanie
did present that the licensec and others

"with force and arms unlawfully did then and there falsely
and maliciously conspire and agree together and with
another person and other persons whose name and names are
to said Ingquest unknown, to cheat and defraud William Fox,
doing business under the name, tiltle and style of William
Fox and Company, of his goods, moncys, chattcls and other
property and other dishonest, maliclious and unlawful acts
then and there to do to the Ureaullch of the said William
Fox, contrary to the form of the Act of the General Assem-
bly in such case made and provided, and against the peace
and dignity of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.®

The licensee was tried before and found gulilty by a Jjury, but a
new trial was allowed by the Court. Thereafter the licensee
pleaded nolo contendere and the consequent conviction was duly
recorded. It may hardly be doubted that this conviction for con-
conspiracy to cheat and defraud constitutes conviction of a crime
involving moral turpltude within the meaning of Section 22 of the
Control Act. See Bulletin #70, iten #2.

The licensce's testimony with respect to his false ap-
plicaticn and the circumstances surrounding the conviction was
entirely uansatisfactory. Hc stated that he did not know that a
conviction had been recorded against him until shortly before the
hearing in these proceedings, and that the plea of nolo contendere
wust have been entered without his consent. I am satisfied that
the licensee is guilty as alleged in charges #7 and #8.

Charge #9 alleges that the licensee in connection with
the transportation of beer from Pennsylvania into New Jersey,
collected the purchase price, or part thereof, from the consignes-
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buyer, in violation of Section 239 of the United States Criminal
Code (18 U.S.C.A., Section 389). The testimony in support of
this charge was uncontroverted.

In view of the aforcsaid findings, particularly the find-
ings on charges #7 and #8, there rust be 2 revocation of the
license. Accordingly, it is on this 12th day of September, 1935,

ORDERED that Transportation Licensc No. T-42 issued to
Louis Cohen, trading as States Fast Freight Co., of 216 South
Victoria Avenue, Atlantic City, New Jerscy be, and the same hereby
is, revoked effective immediately. '

D. FREDERICK BURNETT,
Commissioner.

By: Nathan L. Jacobs
Chief Dcputy Commissioner
and Counscl.

10 . APPELLATE DECISIONS - RETAIL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTOLS v. POLONSKY

Retail Liquor Distributors )
Association of Atlantic City,

a corporation of the State of )
New Jersey, )
Appellant, On Appeal
VS ) CONCLUSIONS
Board of Cormissioners of the )
City of Atlantic City and Boris
Polonsky, )

Respondents.,

__________________ )

Paul M. Salsburg, Esqg., Attoerney for Appellant
Isaac C. Ginsburg, Esq., #ttorney for Hespond.ent, Boris Polonsky

Anthony'J. Siracusa, Esq., by Samucl Backer, Esqg., Attorney for
Respondent, Board of Comnissioners of the City of Atlantic
City

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

This is an appecl from the issuance of a plenary retail
consunption license by the Board of Commissioners of Atlantic Cit
to Boris Polonsky, for premises located at #31 South States
Avenue, Atlantic City.

Appellant contends that the license was issued (1) in
violation of scction 13(1) of the Control #ct, and (&) without
hearing after objection filed, in violation of the rules and
regulations of the Commissioner. See Bulletin #72, Iten #2. The
respondent-licensee contends (1) that section 13(1) was not
violated in that he conducts 2 restauvrant within the statutory
exception, and (2) that hearing was not necessary because the
appellant was not a bona fide objector.

At the cormencenment of the hearing on appeal, motion
was made to dismiss the appeal on the ground that the appellant
was not an aggrieved person opposing the issuance of the license
and was, therefore, not entitled to maintain this appeal. The
appellant is an incorporated association not for pecuniary profit
and its membership consists of licensed retail liquor dis-
tributors doing business in Atlantic City. It may nct be dis-

t
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puted that the individual ncmbers of the association would

have a standing to maintain an appeal from the issuance of
licenses in violation of scction 13(1) by the Board of
Cormissioners of Atlantic City. The licensing of competitors

in violation of law would clearly render them Maggrieved

persons" within the meaning of Scction 19. This being so, no
substantial objection may be urged to the naintcnance of the
action in the nane of the association, particularly since

the violation alleged is statutory and onc which the Comnissioner
would ‘cognize, independent of any appeal. Furthermore, the
association has an independent standing to maintain this appeal.
Section 19 provides that any "aggrieved person" nay appeal the
issuance of a license and scction 1 defines "person" to include
"assoclation of natural persons, association, corporation, organ-
ization, etc.". Appellant is a "person" within the foregoing
definition and in view of its corpcrate objects and membership
would be aggrieved by outstanding liccensos unlawfully issuecd

and authorizing competitive business.

At the hearing testinony was taken and counsel
stipulated that the Heearer could erbody his view in the rccord.
A view was duly taken. The licensc premiscs have threc win--
dow displays, one of liquor, a second of groceries and a third
of frult. In the interior there is a large delicatessen counter,
in addition to groceries, fruits and vcgetables. Several small
tables for the incidental servicce of sandwiches are located on
the premisces. A very small roon in which are contained a gas
range and a few utensils serves as a kitchen. A sipgn painted
on the side of the premiscs recads as follows: "fruits,
vegetables, groceries and delicatessen®, and other advertise-
rnents by the licensce are to thoe samc effect.

Section 13(1) provides that a plenary retail con-
sumption licensc may not be issucd to permit the sale of
alcohclic beverages in or upon "any premises in which a grocery,
delicatessen, drug store or other mercantilc business (except
the keeping of a hotel or restaurant, etc.) is carried on'.
Scction 1(ss) defines "restaurant™ as "an cstablishment regular—
ly and principally used for thce purpose of providing neals to
the public, having an adequate kitchen and dining room equipped
for the preparing, cooking and scrving of foods for its custoners
and in which no c¢ther business, except such as is incidental to
such establishient is conducted.” Fron the uncontroverted facts
in the instant casc it must be concluded that the licensec does
not conduct a restaurant as defined by the Control 4ct. On the
contrary, he operates a delicatessen and grocery store, with in-
cidental tables at which food nay be consued on the prenises.
The issuance of the license was, therefore, in direct violation
of section 13(1). In view of this finding, no detcrmination
necd be made on the second contention advanced by the appellant.

The oction of the Board of Ccmmissioners in issuing the

license is reversed. The license is hereby declared voild and
all activities thercunder nmust c¢ease forthwith.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT -
Comnissioner

Dated: Septenber 20th, 1935
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Reteil Liquor Distributors
aggociation of Atlantic City,
2 corporation of the State of
New Jersey,

Appellant,
' On Appeal
-Vs— Conclusions
Board of Cormissioners of the City
of Atlantic City and MNorris A.
Kornblau,

Respondents. !

Poul M. Salsburg, Esq}, Attorney for Agpellant

Sammel Freedman, Esq., s#ttorney for Re$pondent, Morris i. Korn-
blau ‘ :

Anthory J. Siracusa, bsg., by Samuel Baéker, Esq., Attorney for
Respondent, Board of Commissioners of the City of Atlantic
City : ' :

BY THE COMMISSIONER: :

This is an appeal from the iésuance'of’a.plenary retail
consunption license by the Board of Coimmissioners of Atlantic
City to Morris A. Kornblau, for premises located at #925-927
Pacific avenue, Atlantic City. i

Appellant contends that the license was issued (1) in
violation of section 13(1) of the Control hct, and (2) without
hearing after objection filed, in violation of the rules and regu-
lations of the Commissioner. See Bulletin #72, Iten #2. The
respondent-licensee contends (1) that Section 13(1) was not
violated in that he conducts a restaurant within the statutory
exception, and (2) that hearing was not necessary because the
appellant was not a bona fide objectorx.

At the commencenment of the hearing on appeal, motion
was made tO dismiss the appeal on the ground that the appellant
was not an aggrieved person opposing the issuance of the license
and was, therefore, not entitled to mdintain this appeal. For.
the reasons set forth in fgtail Liquor Distributors Association
vs. Atlantic City and Polonsky, Bullctin #88, Itcem #10, this
notion nust be overruled. :

At the hearing testimony was taken and counsel stipu-
lated that the Hearer could embody his view in the record. A-
view was duly taken. The licenscd premises have four (4) show
windows, which display liquor and groceries. An electric sign on
the exterior of the licensed premisesireads:. "Delicatessen-
Kornblau - Sandwiches". In the interior, several feet from the
entrance, there is a cashier's desk. rThe portion of the. premises
to the left thereof may readily be called a restaurant. It con-
tains a substantial number of tables at which full tourse reals
nay be obtained although 2 large portion of the food there served
consists of sandwiches and special platters. To the right of
the cashier's desk there is a large delicatessen counter and dis-
plays of bread, eggs, butter, canned goods and other groceries.
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The testimony, confirmed by the Hearer's view, renders unalter-
able the conclusion that although the licensee conducts a
restaurant at the licensed premises, he also conducts an es-
tablished delicatessen and grocery business iherein.

Section 13(1l) provides that a plenary retail con-
sumption license may not be issued to permit the sale of al-
coholdc: beverages in or upon "any premises in which a grocery,
delicatessen, drug store or other mercantile business (except
the keeping of a hotel or restaurant, etc.) is carried on".
Section 1(ss) defines "restaurant" as "an establishment regular-
1y and principally used for the purpose of providing meals to
the public, having an adequate kitchen and dining room equipped
for the preparing, cooking and serving of foods for its
customers and in which no other business, except such as is in-
cidental to such establishment is conducted.?

In Bulletin #38, Item #6, the Commissioner ruled that
2 plenary retail consumption license may not be issued for
premises where a business, part restaurant and part delicatessen,
is conducted, stating that: = "The delicatessen part of the
business must not only be a minor part, but also must be merely
incidental to the conduct and operation of the restaurant. The
casual sale of delicatessen articles by a restaurant to persons
patronizing the establishment as such, may weill be considered to
be incidental to its business. A contrary cohclusion must be
reached, however, where a complete delicatessen and grocery de-
partment is being operated, the customers of which consist main-
1y of persons who have not been served in the restaurant. The
establishment conducted by the licensee is a restaurant and
delicatessen and grocery store. The 1lssuance of the plenary
retail consumption license was, therefore, in violation of
section 13(1) of the Act.

At the conclusion of the hearing on appeal, counsel
for the licensee requested that, in the event the Commissioner
determined that the license was issued in violation of Section
13(1), an opportunity be afforded the licensee to separate
physically the premises where the restaurant business is con-
ducted from the premises where the delicatessen and grocery

~ business is conducted. A solid partition placed between the
premises where the restaurant business is conducted and the
premises where the delicatessen and grocery business 1s con-
ducted might well render them substantially separate and
distinet within the Commissioner's ruling in Bulletin #35,
Ttem #15. The licensee will be afforded a period of twenty days
within which to make altcrations and furnish proof, satisfactory
to the Commissioner, that the premises have been sceparated in
accordance with the Comnissioner's requirements and that alcoholic
beverages will be sold only within the portion conducted as a
restaurant. Cf. Bulletin #41, Iten #4.

In support of its second contention, appellant intro-
duced evidence that a written objcction to the issuance of the
license was duly filed and that no hearing was held by the Board
of Commissioners of Atlantic City as rcquired by the Commissioner!
rules and regulations. The wisdom of this requirement is self
evident. Issuing authorities nust exercise a careful and con-
sidered judgment in deternining whether a license should be
issued. Where an objection is filed it is difficult to see how
such judgment can be rendered without hearing thce objector.
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Ordinarily, therefore, the failure to hold a hearing after the
due filing of written objJection would require that the entire
matter be remitted to the issuing authority for further pro-
ceedings in accordance with the Commissioner's rules and regu-
lations. In the instant case, however, no useful purpose could
be served by such action. The appellant's objection was not
directed to any exercise of discretion, but was rested solely
upon a statutory violation. This objection has been fully
considered herein and the determination thereon could not be
affected by a hearing before the Board of Commissioners.

The action of the respondent, Board of Commissioners
of the City of Atlantic City, is reversed, effective on October
10, 1935, provided, that such reversal will be vacated and the
appeal herein dismissed upon proof satisfactory to the
Commissioner being furnished prior to said effective date, that
the premiscs where the restaurant business is conducted have been
rendered substantially separate and distinct from the prcemisecs .
where the grocery and delicatessen business is conducted and that
sales of alcoholic beverages will bc made only within the precmises
conducted as a restaurant.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Commissioner

Dated: September 20, 1935.

APPELLATE DECISIONS - RETAIL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS v. REPETTI

Retail Liquor Distributors )
Association of Atlantic City,
a corporation of New Jersey, )

N

Appcllant,
-V3s— On Appcal
CONCLUSIONS

)
Board of Commissioners of the )
City of Atlantic City and Peter
Repetti, )
)

Respondents.

Paul M. Salsburg, bsq., Attorncy for Appecllant
Isaac C. Ginsburg, Esg., &ttorney for Respondent, Peter Repetti

Anthony J. Siracusa, Esq., by Samuel Backer, Esq., 4ttorncy for
Eespondent, Board of Commissioners of the City of Atlantic
ity

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

This is an appcal from the issuance of a plenary retail
consumption license by the Board of Commissioners of Atlantic
City to Peter Repetti, for premiscs located at #1015 Atlantic
Avenue, Atlantic City.

The facts and issues herc presented are similar to those
presented in Retail Lidguor Distributors Association of Atlantic
City vs. Atlantic City and Polonsky, Bulletin #88, Item #10. The

licensee operates a delicatessen and grocery store with incidental
tables at which food may be consumed on the premises. The
issuance of the license was, therefore, in direct violation of
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section 13(1),
The action of the Board of Commissioncrs in issuing

the license is reversed. The license is hereby declared void
and all activities thereunder must cease forthwith.

D. FREDERICK BURNETT
Commilssioner

Dated: September 20, 1935.
APPELLATE DECISIONS - RETAIL LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS v. SOLOFF

Retail Liquor Dlsbrlbucors
Association of Atlantic City,
a corporation of New Jersey,

Appellant,

On Appcal
CONCLUSIONS

~VS-

Board of Commissioners of the ,
City of Atlantic City and Bdward
L. Soloff,

Respondents.

U T S

I

e el

Paul M. Salsburg, Esq., Attorney fof Appellant
Morris Bloom, Esq{, Attorney for Heépondent, Edward L. Soloff

Anthony J. Siracusa, Esq., by Samuel Backer, Esq., Attorney
for Hespondent, Board of Qommlsaloners of the City of
Atlantic Clty _

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

This 1is- an appeal from the issuvance of a plenary
retail consumption license by the Board of Commissioners of
Atlentic City to Ldward L. Soloff, for premises located at #3803
Ventnor Avenue, Atlantic City. -

The facts and issues hero presented are similar to.
those presented in Retail Liguor Distributors Association of
Atlantic City wvs. #tlantic City and Kornblau, Bulletin #88,

ITtem #11. The establishment conducted by the licensee is a
restaurant and delicatessen store.' The issuance of the

plenary retail consumption license- was, therefore, in violatlon
of Section 13(1) of the Act.
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The action of the respondent, Board of Commissioners
of the City of Atlantic City, is reversed, effective on
October 10, 1935, provided, that such reversal will be vacated
and the appeal herein dismissed upon proof satisfactory to the
Commissioner being furnished prior to said effective date, that
the premises where the restaurant business is conducted have
been rendered substantially separate and distinct from the
premises where the grocery and delicatessen business is con-
ducted and that sales of alcoholic beverages will be made only
within the premises conducted as a restaurant.

Dated: September 20, 1935,

) e

N VN VNV RV I

Ccormissioner

New Jeresy State Library



